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Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 7:30 AM Firiatad Coter 22— OS50

To: FOIA Resource; McClellan, Gerald

Subject: FOIA and Privacy Act Request for the 2007-12-18 Memo from Taylor to Chamberlain

Attachments: FinalResponseFOIA0090.pdf

Per the Privacy Act, the Freedom of Information Act and 10 CFR 9.25 I request the following document:

Memorandum to Dwight D. Chamberlain from Nicholas H. Taylor, Subject: Callaway Independent
Lessons-Learned Assessment, 18 pages.

The attached document was provided to me under FOIA 2012-0090 but is an unacceptable product under this
new request due to all the pages which are marked "Out of Scope". Under this FOIA/PA request I am
requesting the entire document.

Per the Freedom of Information Act, you have 20 working days to provide me a response. Note that I am
requesting just one document and I have provided you the NRC's title for that document as well as a "redacted"
version which was supplied under an earlier FOIA request. Your professional commitment to meeting the 20
working day legal requirement of the Freedom of Information Act and your own regulations would be greatly
appreciated.

Please provide me the requested document electronically and preferably via NRC ADAMS.
I do not intend to pay any fees due to the simplicity of this request.
Respectfully,

Lawrence S. Criscione, PE
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